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Celine FonﬂLKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 8:55 AM

To: TAN Jas

Cc: HO Vincent; HO Kow Wai; CHOW Soon Hee Gene; SUR; KKLau
Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGW694T - Mazda 3 SP
Dear Jas,

The market value for SGW 694T is $27K - $28K(EST) as at May 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 5:44 PM
To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene

<gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGW694T - Mazda 3 SP

Hi Valuation Team,
Please get back to AXA las.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants E'y‘)i)‘ l
phone: 6256-3541 | email: olivialau@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 =

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933) u’_,t
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From: HO Vincent [mailto:vincent.ho@axa.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May, 2018 5:33 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; joseyloh@ajaxinspection.com; frankie @fta.com.sg;

motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@|kkauto.com>; Olivia Lau

(LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;

elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 5:44 PM

To: LKK Valuation; TAN Jas

Cc: HO Vincent; HO Kow Wai; CHOW Soon Hee Gene; KKLau
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGW694T - Mazda 3 SP
Attachments: Log Card.pdf

Hi Valuation Team,

Please get back to AXA Jas.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants M
phone: 6256-3561 | email; olivialau@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

(‘\
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933) W(I:’(

Jodsy

From: HO Vincent [mailto:vincent.ho@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May, 2018 5:33 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; joseyloh@ajaxinspection.com; frankie@fta.com.sg;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
<gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGW694T - Mazda 3 SP

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Miss Jas Tan with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 25-05-2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Vincent Ho

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:
* Vehicle Mbdél:
Priméry Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engi’ne No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Qutput:
~ Open Market Value:
' Origihal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfér Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
1199A

SGW694T

Yés

31May 2018
MAZDA

MAZDA3 5P
Silver

2007

76572552

JM6BK 106270358449
79.0kW (105 bhp)
$14,482.00

03 Juj 2007

03 Jul 2007
1
$15,931.00

Forfeited

$0.00

02 Jul 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$24,100.00

$19,707.00

$19,707.00

¢

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 May 2018
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5/31/2018 Used MAZDA Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

S aCARMART.COM Login

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

" SELL YOUR CAR BY BIDDING |

HIGHEST SELLING PRICE GUARANTEED!
or GET $100 CASH!

Forum

Sign up

Resources

New 5 Years Coe Renewal Honda Stream 1.84A

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

GV Credit Pte Ltd

ONE-STOP

MaTaRND BALUTINE

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
|Browse by Category v | |Sort by Date Posted ¥ [20 results/page ¥ |
5 vehicles \MAZDA 3 . ) - | e N
Price Depreciation i te Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection MAZDA 3 Any Any 2 10;;3ar(s) Any Any Any Available

Mazda 3 1.6A SP Luxury (COE $19,800 $6,420 [yr 31-Jul-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
till 06/2021)

Grab And Go! Definitely One Of The Cheapest In Town. Beautiful And Elegant Mazda 3. Well Maintained Interior And Healthy Engine/Gearbox. Served

Previous Owner Loyally For The Past 11 Years, Never Give...

Car House Pte Ltd

Posted: 26-May-2018 Tags: 2006 Mazda 3, Mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.6A SP Luxury (COE $26,800 $7,150 fyr 28-Feb-2007 1,598 cc - Sedan Available

till 02/2022)

New Paint Work! Very Well Taken Care Of! Owner's Reluctant Sale! 100% Finance Available,
Delivery! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From An ISO Certified Com...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 15-May-2018 Tags: 2007 Marda 3, Mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.6A SP Luxury (COE
till 01/2021)

$20,588 $7,700 fyr 20-Feb-2006 1,598 cc 159,600 km

Repairs Needed. High Loan With $2500 DownPayment Drive Aw...

Posted: 21-Apr-2018  Tags: 2006 Mazda 3, Mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.6A SP (New 5-yr $31,888

COE)

We Are The COE Specialist, No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing! Low Mileage Clocked Car, Car In Good Condition,
Drive Away! 100% Approval! Trade In Welcome, Bank Loan Availab...

$6,370 [yr 05-May-2008 1,598 cc 138,262 km

Posted: 14-Apr-2018  Tags: 2008 Mazda 3, Mazda 3, Mazda. 3, Used Mazda

Lowest Interest Rates With Fast Approval! Same Day

We Are The COE Specialists, No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing, 2 Owner Car With Low Mileage Clocked, Car In Good Condition Interior And Exterior, No

Sedan Available
s
Sedan Available

High Loan With $3000 Down Payment

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
» Buy Tyres Onling!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle ¥ Latest Special Offers from Tyrepac!
Mazda 3 1.6A SP (COE till $23,800 $7,070 /yr 12-Oct-2006 1,598 cc 178,000 km Sedan Available
| | 10/2021)
‘ i Car In Good Condition Interior And Exterior, No Repairs Needed. View To Believe, Viewings Strictly Via Appaintment Only.
i : Carro
Posted: 05-Apr-2018  Tags: 2006 Mazda 3, Mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
i Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ |results/page

''~=1e | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car = Directory | Products | Insurance | Article

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=10&MOD=MAZDA&MMO=3&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL =2

Forum |Resources
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